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Vishal Chandra

From: Chanelle Brodie <ChanelleB@catobolam.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2016 5:29 PM
To: Vishal Chandra
Subject: RE: 12 Lakewood Court - groundwater

Hi Vishal, 
 
I have now had an update meeting with our groundwater engineer and he has told me that to respond to the 
further queries raised in your Tuesday, 13 September 2016 7:29 a.m. e-mail will take approximately 4-5 weeks 
(which includes the structural engineering input). 
 
We are also organising a wind report to respond to the PAUP rule H13.6.8.  I will therefore send through our 
completed PAUP assessment once I have this. 
 
I am now going on leave until Monday the 3rd of October.  I will be sporadically checking my e-mails if you need to 
ask me any questions, otherwise I’ll be in contact with you again once I’m back. 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Chanelle Brodie 

 
 
Planner | BRS | MNZPI  

Resource Planner   |   Cato Bolam Consultants Ltd 
  

 
 
p    09 837 0486 
 
www.catobolam.co.nz 
89 Central Park Drive, Henderson, Auckland 0610 
PO Box 21-355 Henderson, Auckland 0650 
   
WARNING This e-mail contains information which is CONFIDENTIAL and that may be subject to PRIVILEGE. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. 
If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, facsimile or telephone and delete this e-mail. 
Thank you 
 

From: Vishal Chandra [mailto:vishal.chandra@babbage.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2016 4:51 p.m. 
To: Chanelle Brodie <ChanelleB@catobolam.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: 12 Lakewood Court - groundwater 
 
Thanks for the update on your end. Yes, I have all council memos, the only outstanding component is groundwater. 
 
Regards, 
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Vishal Chandra 
Senior Planner 
Babbage Consultants Limited  
T +64 9 379 9980 D+64 9 367 5289 
W www.babbage.co.nz E vishal.chandra@babbage.co.nz  
 
CAUTION: This email message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If received in error, please 
notify us immediately, do not distribute the information to any party and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank you.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this E-mail. 
 

 

From: Chanelle Brodie [mailto:ChanelleB@catobolam.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2016 4:40 PM 
To: Vishal Chandra 
Subject: RE: 12 Lakewood Court - groundwater 
 
Hi Vishal, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail below, which I have passed onto our groundwater specialist.  I am awaiting his response 
re: his response timeframes.  I am anticipating that I will hear back from him tomorrow morning and then I will 
update you further. 
 
Sorry I have not quite finished the PAUP assessment that I was hoping to get through to you today, so I’ll also get 
this through to you tomorrow. 
 
Have you now got all the tech memos from Steve Bryant (regional earthworks, Maria and Devan? 
 
I’ll be in touch tomorrow. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Chanelle 
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If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, facsimile or telephone and delete this e-mail. 
Thank you 
 

From: Vishal Chandra [mailto:vishal.chandra@babbage.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2016 7:29 a.m. 
To: Chanelle Brodie <ChanelleB@catobolam.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: 12 Lakewood Court - groundwater 
 
Hello Chanelle, 
 
Please see below the outstanding matters related to groundwater diversion. Could you outline a timeframe for 
responding to the below list. 
 
Our peer reviewer Beca has undertaken a review of the Coffey letter report dated 31 August 2016. We 
consider this response has not fully answered our s92 further information request. The following matters 
are outstanding: 
 

1. The Coffey report concludes that total settlements at the northern site boundary will be of the order 
of 20mm to 35mm, and of the order of 40mm to 50mm at the western boundary. An assessment 
needs to be undertaken of what the effect of the anticipated settlements would be on the existing 
structures that will likely be affected by these settlements, including the building under construction 
at 16 Lakewood Court. This should include an assessment of tensile strains and categorization of 
damage by a qualified structural engineer.  

 
2. Identify the retaining wall stiffness proposed as a mitigation measure.  

 
3. Provide a plan showing the extent of the proposed cut-off barrier.    

 
4. Section 7.4 of the report indicates that with a cut-off barrier in place groundwater drawdown of up to 

2 metres is anticipated along the western property boundary, but 0.5 m drawdown has been used 
for settlement calculations. The reviewer does not agree with Coffey’s comment that the calculated 
drawdown is due to the 2-dimensional analysis carried out. Provide graphs showing anticipated 
drawdown profiles with and without the cut-off barriers in order to verify the extent of drawdown 
under existing structures and the effect of barriers. 

 
5. Provide an estimate of long- term seepage rates to the drained basement, that will need to be 

discharged. 
 

6. Section 11 of the report describes monitoring requirements before and during construction for 
settlement and groundwater levels. Provide an indicative plan of proposed monitoring locations and 
appropriate triggers based on the assessed effects.  

 
Once items 2 to 5 have informed the verification of settlement predictions in item 1, assessment of the 
likely response in neighbouring buildings can be undertaken.  
 
Should you require clarity then please ask. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Vishal Chandra 
Senior Planner 
Babbage Consultants Limited  
T +64 9 379 9980 D+64 9 367 5289 
W www.babbage.co.nz E vishal.chandra@babbage.co.nz  
 
CAUTION: This email message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If received in error, please 
notify us immediately, do not distribute the information to any party and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank you.  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this E-mail. 
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Richard Simonds 
Senior Consents and Compliance Advisor - Water Allocation 
Auckland Council Resource Consents 
Ph (09) 3010101 Ext (46) 5640 
Level 2, 35 Graham Street. Private Bag 92 300, Auckland 1142 
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